
C. W. SWANSON
PHONE I48S

0
Standard Logging Company

BANK OF MONTREAL fHMLDIN© 

NANAIMO, m, e,

March 27, 1947

Department of Indian Affairs 
418 Federal Bldg.
Vancouver, B.C.

Attention; Major D.M, BaeKay

Dear Sir:

With reference to Mr. Smith's telephone 
conversation with you on Monday, March 24th, we would 
like very much to discuss the increase on s tu.rape.ge 
re tes on Î.R. 15 as outlined in the letter dated 
February 10th from R.H, Moore, Indian Agent, Duncan.

We understand that you prefer to cone 
to Nanaimo and look into this matter. We wouldover

appreciate it very much to have the opportunity to 
discuss the matter with you over here any time next 
week or whenever convenient to yourself.

Very truly yours,

STANDARD LOGGING CO.
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